SABRE SPRINGS PLANNING GROUP

MINUTES September 19, 2001

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rick Smith.

ROLL CALL

Graham, Michael Grover, Barbara Marshall, Susan Smith, Rick

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Board was unable to officially approve the July minutes as there was no quorum.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Chairman Rick Smith reported on the following items and correspondence received:

- SANDAG's SR 67/125 Corridor Subcommittee meeting that was scheduled for September 12th will be rescheduled.
- Christine Kehoe will serve as moderator for a workshop scheduled by CalTrans to discuss traffic issues. The workshop will be held September 20th.
- Received a SANDAG report on the regional housing crisis.
- The City has sent Pardee an assessment letter on Savannah Terraces. Rick explained that the City has added new requirements for additional parkland. It is not known at this time where this additional land will come from. Rick showed the Group photo simulations for what is proposed at the corner. Pardee is hoping to go to Planning Commission in November.

POLICE REPORT

Officer Lennon provided a crime report for the month and explained that the Police Department is on high security alert. They do not think that terrorist action in San Diego is imminent however the Department wants to be prepared.

Officer Lennon also reported that a speed sign is available for community use. Community members should contact the storefront if they would like for the sign to be placed in a particular location.

Marty Guerra, the community's migrant liaison officer, attended the meeting and provided his phone number (858/538-8005) in case anyone needs to contact him.

REPORT FROM COUNCIL DISTRICT 5 OFFICE

Nikki Balolong reported on the following:

- The proposed "community clean up" has been postponed until October.
- Councilmember Maienschein is working with "Jeff & Jer" on a human flag project to be held at the stadium.
- Community parking at Scripps Poway Parkway has been approved.

REPORT FROM THE MAYOR'S OFFICE

Marilyn De La Cruz reported that the City's website address will be changing to <u>www.sandiego.gov</u> and that the October 1st City Council meeting to discuss Brown Field will be held at he San Ysidro Cultural Complex.

REPORT FROM ASSEMBLYWOMAN ZETTEL'S OFFICE

It was reported that the legislative session ended on September 14th. Several of Assemblywoman Zettel's bills, including AB 98 and AB 110 are now on the Governor's desk.

COMMUNITY PLANNER'S REPORT

No report given.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Miramar Flight Operations

Barbara Baker reported that a meeting was held with both of the generals at Miramar and that getting onto the base was "an experience". She noted that Miramar is still receiving some complaints, which will be dealt with on a case by case basis. While the marines will try to adhere to regular flight patterns, they will need to fly different routes from time to time. Most people have been very understanding.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Bike Paths

This issue was not discussed.

B. Proposal to merge Carmel Mountain Ranch Planning Group with Sabre Springs Planning Group

Roberta Davidson from the Carmel Mountain Ranch Planning Group (CMRPG) attended the meeting to discuss the possibility of merging the CMRPG with the Sabre Springs Planning Group (SSPG). She noted that Carmel Mountain Ranch, much like Sabre Springs, is almost built out. The CMRPG has merged with the Carmel Mountain Ranch Town Council however the Group is down to four members. 12 members are required by the CMRPG charter in order to be officially recognized by the City. The CMRPG is thinking about going inactive until they are able to get more members.

This item was on the agenda for information purposes only. No action was taken.

C. PUSD Boundary Changes

Polly Rose, a parent of children in the Poway Unified School District, made a brief presentation on a proposal by the District to modify attendance boundaries for area high schools. This item was on the agenda for information purposes only. No action was taken.

PUBLIC INPUT

None.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned.